

Some people believe that school children should not be given homework by their teachers, whereas others argue that homework plays an important role in the education of children. Discuss both of these views and give your own opinion.

There are ~~different~~ divergent opinions from educators and parents about whether or not teachers should give assign homework to their students. In my view, I strongly believe that homework ~~can~~ brings ~~lots of~~ tremendous benefits to school children.

On the one hand, ~~people some~~ think that students should not be given homework after school, because it may reduce ~~children's their~~ leisure time. ~~They These critics~~ reckon that acquiring knowledge from a textbook is not the only sole mission for young teenagers of education. There are various other skills children should also develop. For instance, school children need to cultivate social skills ranging from working well in teams and communicating clearly with peers to resolving disputes and reaching compromises. When teenagers ~~with a mass of~~ are inundated with homework assignments, they ~~have to~~ must come backreturn home immediately after classes to start their work. Thus, there ~~are is little~~ no spare time for them get together with friends or ~~hold some~~ take part in activities to develop social skillsabilities, like including communication skill, and cooperation skills.

On the other hand, some people believe homework is a necessary tool for children to learn bettermore effectively. Firstly, doing homework can consolidate ~~the~~ important knowledge taught by teachers. As regards ~~to most ordinary~~ the average student, they can ~~not rarely~~ remember all knowledge information imparted from in classes, so they ~~need must~~ review after ~~class~~ school. ~~Obviously~~ It is self-evident that, doing completing homework is a good way the optimal method to help children master ~~the~~ difficult points from earlier in school. By doing homework, ~~people~~ review and consolidate what they learned during the day and are able to keep pace with concepts they might not have understood. ~~can aware that which~~ knowledge they are acquired and which one they are not familiar with. Secondly, checking students' homework can inform and promote teachers improved their teaching methodologies. Teachers will know the degree individual abilities of school each children, and adjust their teaching methods depending on the different levels show well the class is progressing with the material. Students will in turn receive a more suitable teaching framework and make considerably faster progress.

Although doing homework may ~~cause some~~ result in drawbacks related to a lack of free time for young children, in the long term, I believe both students and teachers can benefit greatly from ~~the~~ homework, and if children manage their time well, they can also balance their school-works and develop ~~all kinds of skills~~ a variety of soft skills.

Task achievement: 6/7

Cohesion/Coherence: 6

Vocabulary: 6/7 needs some more academic collocations

Grammar: 6

6 6 7 6

Comment [Dave1]: More academic

Comment [Dave2]: Clear opinion – good!

Comment [Dave3]: Good intro – accurate, clear

Comment [Dave4]: Some good collocations – expressions – more academic to get to band 7 consistently

Comment [Dave5]: Good – clear main idea

Comment [Dave6]: Substitute and reference a little more

Comment [Dave7]: argue

Comment [Dave8]: Good simple and clear – easy to understand

Comment [Dave9]: From ... and ... to ... and ...

Comment [Dave10]: Start with an ing verb phrase – parallel structure – cohesion/coherence and your grammar scores

Comment [Dave11]: That's good – a clear main idea

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Comment [Dave12]: In general – uncountable version

Formatted: Font: Bold

Comment [Dave13]: Don't use class twice in one sentence

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Comment [Dave14]: Differentiate / individualise

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Comment [Dave15]: Keep stating the results like this but try to be a little more academic, show off with your vocabulary a little bit more

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Comment [Dave16]: Good conclusion – try to split it up into two different sentences

7.6.7.6 = 6.5

Informal: contractions, some, phrasal verbs, idioms

Not academic enough

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold